Notice of Licensing Sub-Committee BCP

Council

Date: Wednesday, 2 July 2025 at 10.15 am

Venue: HMS Phoebe, BCP Civic Centre, Bournemouth BH2 6DY

Membership:
Clir A Chapmanlaw Clir G Farquhar Clir D A Flagg

Reserves:

Clir P Sidaway (R1)
Clir M Howell (R2)

All Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are summoned to attend this meeting to
consider the items of business set out on the agenda below.

The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following
link:

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=5871
if you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please
contact: Sinead O'Callaghan 01202 128814 Democratic Services on 01202 096660 or

email democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 118686 or
email press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Op:2 510
R £

GRAHAM FARRANT
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

DEBAT

on the Mod.gov app

Available online and

24 June 2025

BCP Council Civic Centre, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY



Maintaining and promoting high standards of conduct
Councillors should act solely
Declaring interests at meetings in terms of the public

Familiarise yourself with the Councillor Code of Conduct which can be found in interest
Part 6 of the Council’'s Constitution. Integrity

Before the meeting, read the agenda and reports to see if the matters to be Councillors must avoid
discussed at the meeting concern your interests placing themselves under

any obligation to people or
organisations that might try
inappropriately to influence
them in their work. They
should not act or take
decisions in order to gain
financial or other material
benefits for themselves,
their family, or their friends.
They must declare and
resolve any interests and
relationships

Objectivity

Councillors must act and
take decisions impartially,
fairly and on merit, using the
best evidence and without
discrimination or bias

Accountability

Councillors are accountable
to the public for their
decisions and actions and
must submit themselves to
the scrutiny necessaryto
ensure this

Openness

Councillors should act and
take decisions in an open
and transparent manner.
Information should not be
withheld from the public
unless there are clear and
lawful reasons for so doing

Honesty & Integrity

Councillors should act with
honesty and integrity and
should not place themselves

Does the matter directly relate to one of my Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)
(set outin Table 1)?

Does the matter directly relate to the
| have a DPI and cannot take part without finances or wellbeing of one of my Other
a dispensation Registerable Interests (ORIs)
(set out in Table 2)?

| have an ORI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the

Does it directly relate to the finances or
wellbeing of me, a relative or a close
associate?

| have a NRI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the

Does it affect the finances or wellbeing of
me, a relative or a close associate or any
of my ORIs?

Am | or they affected to a greater extent that
most people? And would a reasonable person
think my judgementis clouded?

| have an interest and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but I have no interest to disclose
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

What are the principles of bias and pre-determination and how do they affect my
participation in the meeting?

Bias and predetermination are common law concepts. If they affect you, your
participation in the meeting may call into question the decision arrived at on the
item.

Bias Test Predetermination Test in situations where their
In all the circumstances, would it honesty and integrity may
lead a fair minded and informed At the time of making the decision, be questioned
observertg ggnclude that there was did the decision maker have a closed Leadership
a real possibility or a real danger that mind?
the decision maker was biased? Councillors should exhibit
. 4 these principles in their own
) . : 2 behaviour. They should
If a councillor appears to be biased or to have predetermined their decision, actively promote and
they must NOT participate in the meeting. robustly support the
. . . L - principles and be willing to
For more information or advice please contact the Monitoring Officer challenge poor behaviour

(janie.berry@bcpcouncil.gov.uk) wherever it occurs



mailto:susan.zeiss@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

AGENDA

ltems to be considered while the meeting is open to the public

1. Election of Chair

To elect a Chair of this meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

2. Apologies
To receive any apologies for absence from Members.

3. Declarations of Interests

Councillors are requested to declare any interests on items included in this
agenda. Please refer to the workflow on the preceding page for guidance.

Declarations received will be reported at the meeting.

4, Protocol for Public Speaking at Licensing Hearings 5-10

The protocol for public speaking at Licensing Sub Committee hearings is
included with the agenda sheet for noting.

5. Application to vary the Premises Licence at Chicken Cottage, 196- 198 11-40
Alma Road, Bournemouth, BH9 1AJ

The premises known as ‘Chicken Cottage’ has applied to vary its premises
licence.

This matter is brought before the Sub-Committee for determination

6. Exclusion of Press and Public

In relation to the items of business appearing below, the Committee is
asked to consider the following resolution: -

‘That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public
be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the
grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as
defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 in Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act and that
the public interest in withholding the information outweighs such interest in
disclosing the information.’

7. Consideration of suitability for a new Hackney Carriage/ Private Hire 41-78
Driver Applicant

To consider the suitability of a new driver applicant to become a licenced
driver.

This matter is brought before the Sub-Committee for determination.

No other items of business can be considered unless the Chairman decides the matter is urgent for reasons that
must be specified and recorded in the Minutes.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB COMMITTEE —PROTOCOL FOR
PUBLIC SPEAKING

1. Introduction

1.1  This protocol for public speaking applies to Licensing Committee and Sub
Committee hearings in relation to matters including the licensing of alcohol,
regulated entertainment, late night refreshment, gambling, sex establishments
and hackney carriage and private hire drivers, vehicles and operators, as set
out in Part 3.3 of the Council’s Constitution.

1.2 These matters are considered in accordance with relevant legislation and
associated regulations including the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended by the
Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011), the Gambling Act 2005,
Part Il and Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1982 (as amended by Section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009) and
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.

2. ConductofHearings

2.1  Chair welcomes everyone, matters of general housekeeping are dealt with,
notification that the hearing may be recorded for live and subsequent
broadcast on the Council’'s website, reminder to switch mobile phones to
silent, etc.

2.2  Chair asks everyone present to introduce themselves and state their role.

2.3  Chair checks that all persons who have given notice of their intention to speak
and any person who wishes to withdraw a representation or wishes not to
speak have been identified.

2.4  Chair explains proposed procedure and order of speaking for hearing as set
out in Appendix A or B of this protocol as appropriate. All parties confirm
agreement or make representations on procedure proposed.

2.5 Licensing Officer's report is presented.
2.6  Parties speak in the order agreed.

2.7  With the exception of hackney carriage and private hire hearings, parties who
are speaking should not repeat the information which they have already given
in writing in their representation. They will be able to expand on the written
information given, provided the information remains relevant. Any additional
information should be limited to the grounds of their representation(s). For
example, if they are objecting on the grounds of Public Nuisance, then they
should confine their comments to matters relating to Public Nuisance.



2.8 Members of the Licensing Committee or Sub Committee may ask questions
after each party has spoken and once all parties have spoken. Parties will be
allowed to ask questions through the Chair.

2.9 Once all parties have been heard, the parties will be given the opportunity to
sum up. Party who spoke first to go last. The hearing will then conclude.

2.10 Members will deliberate in private with the clerk and legal representative as
appropriate present.

2.11 The decisionwill be taken by the Committee and notification of the decision
will be given as follows:

2.11.1 For Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 hearings,
determination must be within the period of five working days beginning
with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held in
accordance with the relevant Regulations, unless otherwise specified
(for example, the issuing of a counter notice following objection to a
TEN, in which case the determination must be at the conclusion of the
hearing).

2.11.2 For Sex Establishment and other hearings, where possible
determination will be within the period of five working days beginning
with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held.

2.11.3 For Hackney Carriage and Private Hire hearings, notification of the
decision will be given at the conclusion of the hearing, followed by a
written decision letter where possible within the period of five working
days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was
held.

2.12 Notification of the decision will include information for all parties of any right of
appeal as appropriate.

3 General points

3.1 Hearings convened under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005
and associated regulations may be held remotely as required, if the Chairman
agrees it is expedient to do so in the circumstances.

3.2 The hearing may be adjourned at any time at the discretion of the Members.

3.3 Members may amend the procedure at any time if they consider it to be in the
public interest or in the interest of a fair hearing.

3.4  The Sub Committee may decide to conduct all or part of a hearing in non-
public session in accordance with the relevant Regulations and/or where
exempt information is likely to be disclosed.



3.5 The Chair may exclude any person from a hearing for being disruptive.

3.6  Meetings of the Licensing Committee in public session are recorded by the
Council for live and subsequent broadcast on its website.

3.7  The hearing will take the form of a discussion.

3.8  Only persons (or their representatives) who have made an application, are
subject to an application or have submitted a written representation or
objection to the Licensing Authority under the relevant Act are permitted to
speak at the hearing.

3.9 Any further information to support an application, representation, objection or
notice (as applicable) can be submitted before the hearing. It may only be
submitted at the hearing with the consent of all parties in accordance with any
relevant Regulations. Wherever possible the Licensing Authority encourages
parties to submit information at the earliest opportunity to allow sufficient time
for this to be considered before the hearing and avoid the need for
adjournment.

3.10 If a party has informed the Authority that they do not intend to participate, or
be represented at the hearing, or has failed to advise whether they intend to
participate or not, the hearing may proceed in their absence.

3.11 For other matters which are the responsibility of the Licensing Committee and
not included in this protocol, the Meeting Procedure Rules in Part 4D of the
Council’'s Constitution in relation to public questions, statements and petitions
shall apply. This includes such matters as making recommendations on
relevant licensing policies, approving the level of fees charged by the Council,
and making decisions on tariffs charged by the Public Carriage Trade.

3.12 The Council’'s Constitution can be accessed using the following link:
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteelD=151&
Info=1&bcr=1

For further information please contact democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk



https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
mailto:democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Appendix A

Proposedprocedure and order of speakingfor hearings (other than
hackney carriage and private hire hearings)

1. The Licensing Officer presents report.

2. Questions of the Licensing Officer on their report. Members of the Sub-
Committee to go first, then the applicant/licence holder.

3. Applicant will make their Application.

4. Questions of the Applicant by all parties, Members of the Committee/Sub-
Committee to go first.

5. Responsible Authorities and Other Persons will make their representations.

6. Questions of the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons. Members of the
Committee/Sub-Committee to go first.

7. All parties will be given an opportunity to sum up (with the party who spoke
last to go first). The hearing will then conclude.

8. Sub-Committee will deliberate in private with Legal Adviser and Clerk present.
(Councillors new to Licensing may observe but will not take part in the
decision making).

9. Notification of the Sub Committee’s decision will be given in accordance with
the requirements of the Licensing Act and Gambling Act regulations. For other
hearings, where possible determination will be within the period of five
working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was
held.

10.The notification of decision will include information about the right of appeal as
appropriate.



Appendix B

Proposedprocedure and order of speaking for Hackney Carriage
and Private Hire hearings

1.

2.

The Licensing Officer presents their report.

Questions of the Licensing Officer on their report. Members of the Sub-
Committee to go first, then the applicant/licence holder.

Applicant/licence holder presents their case.

Questions of the applicant/licence holder by all parties, Members of the
Committee/Sub-Committee to go first.

All parties will be given an opportunity to sum up (with the party who spoke
last to go first). The Hearing will then conclude.

Sub-Committee will deliberate in private with Legal Adviser and Clerk present.
(Councillors new to Licensing may observe deliberations but will not take part
in the decision making).

Notification of the decision will be given following deliberations at the
conclusion of the hearing, to be followed by a written decision letter where
possible within the period of five working days beginning with the day or the
last day on which the hearing was held.

The Legal Adviser will advise parties of any right of appeal as appropriate at
the conclusion of the Hearing. Information about the right of appeal as
appropriate will also be included in the written decision letter.

Adopted by the Licensing Committee on 7.12.23



This page is intentionally left blank

10



Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE BCP

Council

Report subject Application to vary the Premises Licence at Chicken Cottage,
196- 198 Alma Road, Bournemouth, BH9 1AJ

Meeting date 2 July 2025

Status Public Report

Executive summary Mr Garip Ozcan made an application to vary the premises licence
at Chicken Cottage.

The application seeks to extend the licensable hours for the
provision of late-night refreshment.

The licence currently permits the provision of late-night refreshment
between 23:00 and 00:30 on every day of the week. This
application proposes to extend the terminal hour for the provision of
late-night refreshment to 02:00 on everyday of the week.

The Licencing authority has received 2 representations, 1 from
BCP Councils’ Environmental Health team and the other from a
local resident.

Recommendations It is RECOMMENDED that:

Members are asked to decide whether to:-
a) Grant the application to vary the premises licence as made.

b) Refuse the application for the variation of the premises
licence.

c) Grant the variation of the premises licence subject to
additional conditions.

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to make
a decision at the end of the hearing after all relevant parties
have been given the opportunityto speak. Members must give
full reasons for their decision.

Reason for The Licensing Authority has received representations from Paul
recommendations Barker of BCP Councils’ Environmental Health team and a local
resident on the grounds that to grant the application would

undermine the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective.

The Licensing Authority may only consider aspects relevant to the

11




application that have been raised in representation.

Where representations have been received in relation to an
application by a responsible authority or any other person, and the
concerns have not been resolved through mediation between all
parties, the Scheme of Delegation set out in the Council’'s
Constitution states that these applications should be dealt with by
the Licensing Sub-Committee.

12




Portfolio Holder(s): ClIr Kieron Wilson — Portfolio Holder for Housing, and Regulatory
Services.

Corporate Director Graham Farrant — Chief Executive

Report Authors Ellie King — Licensing Officer

Wards Winton East;

Classification For Decision

Background

1. This premises has benefitted from a premises licence permitting the provision of
late-night refreshment until 00:30 on every day of the week since 24 November
2005.

A copy of the existing licence is attached at Appendix 1

2. On 01 April 2025 the Licensing authority received information that the premises was
operating beyond permitted hours and were therefore operating in breach of their
premises licence.

3. On 02 April 2025 a Licensing Officer made contact with the licence holder to
address this and advised Mr Ozcan that the premises must make application to vary
the premises licence if he wished to undertake licensable activity beyond 00:30.

4. The Licensing Authority have not been able to obtain direct evidence of trading
beyond 00:30, however, complaints in relation to noise from the extractor fan after
00:30 are still being received which may indicate that they are trading beyond
permitted hours. | spoke to the applicant in relation to this on 08 May 2025. Mr
Ozcan denied this and advised that he has been closing at 00:30.

5. An Application from Mr Garip Ozcanto vary the premises licence under Section 34
of the Licensing Act 2003 was received by the licensing authority on 09 May 2025.
The application seeks to extend the terminal hour for the provision of late-night
refreshment from 00:30 to 02:00 on every day of the week.

A copy of the variation application is attached at Appendix 2

A Location Plan is attached at Appendix 3

Consultation

6. The application was served on all responsible authorities. The applicant confirmed
that the statutory notices were displayed on site and published in the local
newspaper.

7. The application prompted two representations, 1 from Paul Barker of BCP Councils’
Environmental Health Team and 1 from 1 other person on the grounds that granting
the licence would undermine the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective.

A copy of the representations is attached at Appendix 4.

13



Options Appraisal
8. Before making a decision, Members are asked to consider the following matters: -
e The representation made by environmental health and 1 other person .

e The relevant licensing objectives, namely the prevention of public nuisance.

e The Licensing Act 2003, appropriate Regulations, Statutory Revised
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (August 2023)
and the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Summary of financial implications

9. An appeal may be made against the decision of the Sub-Committee, by the
applicant or any party making representation, to the Magistrates’ Court which could
have a financial impact on the Council.

Summary of legal implications

10. If Members decide to refuse the application or attach conditions to the licence which
the applicant, or the other person who made a representation do not agree to, the
applicant or such other person may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within a period
of 21 days beginning with the day that the applicant is notified, in writing, of the
decision.

Summary of human resources implications

11. There are no human resources implications

Summary of sustainability impact

12. There are no sustainability impact implications.

Summary of public health implications

13. There are no public health implications.
Summary of equality implications
14. There are no equality implications.

Summary of risk assessment

15. There are no risk assessmentimplications.

Background papers

[BCP Council — Statement of Licensing Policy
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s21122/Stateme nt%200f%20Licens

ing%20Policy.pdf

Hearing Regulations
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/made

Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (February
2025)
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/67b73b7b78dd6cacb71lc6ac8/Revised

guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 -
October+2024+ 1 .pdf

14


https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s21122/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy.pdf
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s21122/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/67b73b7b78dd6cacb71c6ac8/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_-_October+2024+_1_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/67b73b7b78dd6cacb71c6ac8/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_-_October+2024+_1_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/67b73b7b78dd6cacb71c6ac8/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_-_October+2024+_1_.pdf

Appendices
Appendix 1 - Existing Licence

Appendix 2 - Variation Application
Appendix 3 - Location Plan

Appendix 4 - Copy of representations

15



This page is intentionally left blank

16



Licensing Team Ap pend|X 1 BCP

BCP Council Civic Centre Council
Bourne Avenue
Bournemouth BH2 6DY

Premises Licence
Part A

Premises licence number: BH085223

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Chicken Cottage 196-198 Alma Road

Post town: Bournemouth | Post Code: BH9 1AJ

Telephone number: 01202 510011

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment

Monday - 23:00 to 00:30

Tuesday - 23:00 to 00:30

Wednesday - 23:00 to 00:30

Thursday - 23:00 to 00:30

Friday - 23:00 to 00:30

Saturday - 23:00 to 00:30

Sunday - 23:00 to 00:30

Provision of late-night refreshments will take place indoors and outdoors.

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday - 12:00 to 00:30
Tuesday - 12:00 to 00:30
Wednesday - 12:00 to 00:30
Thursday - 12:00 to 00:30
Friday - 12:00 to 00:30
Saturday - 12:00 to 00:30
Sunday - 12:00 to 00:30

17




20f4

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

Garip Ozkan

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

N/A

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

N/A

18



3of4

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions
N/A
Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

2.1 CCTV shall remain in operation on the premises.

2.2  The premises shall be equipped with burglar alarm system.

2.3  Police shall be notified and their advice shall be sought in the event of any crime and disorder.
Public Safety

2.4  Fire extinguishers and other fire safety equipment on the premises shall be regularly serviced.
2.5  Fire escape routes shall be kept clear.

2.6  Staff shall be trained to handle fire safety equipment and to safely lead customers out of the
premises in case of a fire.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

2.7  Customers shall be asked not to congregate outside the premises.
2.8 Bins shall be provided and staff shall clear up any litter in the vicinity of the premises.

Protection of Children from Harm

2.9 Any children seen on the premises after 23:00 shall be supervised and looked after and
appropriate steps shall be taken to see they get home safely.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
N/A
Annex 4 - Plans

This licence is issued in accordance with the plan M085223, dated 24 November 2005, as attached.

19



4 of 4

] KERs OVRT 4
;o Qﬁﬁg PARK - /ﬂ
. ' __é( -
200
. Hﬁé‘}g’ﬂﬂﬁs of EleFt e E’<1T
| .
. 3
AT

: Basemenr ~
Food preparat ‘ LTTORASE-
storage area “

1S SAKERST couly
e

® — = e
Tw-w
ExT
L’!“
7 Cooking area and
- service unter :
2 i
‘_H = i
' =g _ |
. i
°\

Customer seating ar
' -

S wRADS Kﬁeﬂﬁi"“’“’w

ALmA - Reap ',

Lag QLM 2O, :
Keipg ' _ - _
FRE | EQuPrET | l BOURNEMOUTH-BOROUGH COUNGIL
v e fEX Ty A - B LIGERSING SECTION
o LETS R EMEESENG
ExaT . Entrance 24 NOV 2005
| Do APPROVED
cunfirminsteld Rond. REF. No. M©¥ 522
3of4

20



Licensing Team BC P

BCP Council Civic Centre Council
Bourne Avenue
Bournemouth BH2 6DY

Premises Licence
Part B

Premises licence number: BH085223

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Chicken Cottage 196-198 Alma Road

Post town: Bournemouth | Post Code: BH9 1AJ

Telephone number: 01202 510011

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment: (Indoors & Outdoors) Monday to Sunday - 23:00 to 00:30

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday - 12:00 to 00:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies:

N/A

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence:

Garip Ozkan.
Tel: maill:

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

N/A

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of
alcohol:

N/A

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:
See Condition 2.9

Issued: 24 November 2005 Mrs Nananka Randle
Revised: 27 January 2025 {transfer} Licensing Manager

21



This page is intentionally left blank

22



Appendix

2

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We GARIP 0DzZkAN

(Insert name(s) of applicant) T TTTTTIIOS
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number B H085223

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

CHICKEN COTTAGE

196-198 ALMA ROAD
ROLRNEMOLTH, Bra AAT

Post town BovRNEMOOTH Postcode BHA 41AT
Telephone number at premises (if any) 0412.02 540011

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 — Applicant details

telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if CRICKEN COTTAGE

different from premises 196-198 ALMA ROAD

address

Posttown | BOVRMENMODTH | Postcode [ BHI4AT

Part 3 - Variation

23




Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? \/‘Y es o
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? lD—Dr IMII{ HEEA

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) O Yes O No

Please c.lescribe briefly the nature of the proposed variation é;lease see guidance note
2) Chicken Co fc o faied food fFyanchise.

we Offers only wtfood. and.  soft dshnle o
owr Customent.

We aro vt o%ﬂ oy Alcohol Ra ous
promises.

I your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
% A ptopzttendﬂ:epremimntanyonegq%ie,plemmtethe [ N/A




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) o
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) o
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) o
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) o
¢) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) °
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) °
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) o
h) a.nthir?g ofa simi{ar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) o
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) v-g
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) o

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

25

o it e

q“‘"\"—m .




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors \SV
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors o
Day | Start | Finish Both o
Mon |23160D| 2 ! D] Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
pM [ AM | NO Music
Tue [23:60 |2 6D
M| AM
Wed |2 3'®| 2 ! G| State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)
Thur [28',00 |2 160 gyation s
M | AM
Fri 9 3160|200 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
Pr AM listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat o0& ' ¢tl2 ' note 7) an
lo ol fpeneat Hmea,
aa am | MO M
Sun [238:.0b| 20D
M | AN

26




J  N/A

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the

Stapdard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises o

timings (please read

guidance note 8) Off the o

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both o

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 6)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 10).

N/A

27




L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
open to the public
Standard days and No Sealonat Va_,’\j obion
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon [i2 .0V 2 ‘¢v
/M | AV

\12:00 2060
P AM

\2'0p| 2:00
PM AM | Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

\210D the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

fa | AN [y Q2pferent Efmes.
| 26D

Py | AM

12200
P

120
Py | AWM

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be

removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

ps pexv the Cuwvent pwm?:e/)
ows¥ ’cﬁmﬂ\%/l 020 mmn‘@na 12pmto iUt

124 30a.m allowed , We see,lcﬁ«3 ‘o
ox et ot ony . o exervy dag

| feence




Please tick as appropriate
® 1 have enclosed the premises licence v

®  Thave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence o

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

N A

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

N/ A

c) Public safety
N /A

d) The prevention of public nuisance
We are only 4take awsy and  delivomy
Keep odleuwy ofter H4oam o 2am So

no dfﬂc“ﬂ no rofze of MM

¢) The protection of children from harm

NIA .

30




Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or o
® | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made

in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authoritics and others Lo~
where applicable.

® T understand that I must now advertise my application. o

¢ Ihave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. o

® Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will o
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5§ — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature
b 22 Jo f /2025
Capacity (Premises Feence |olelex)

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current p.remises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
notc 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

GARP O2vpN
q6-19% ALMA ROAD,

Poumnemoudh | B 4AAT

Post town | Gowrnemouth | Post code HadAT
Telephone number (ifany) |04.20 2 S4004d

31




If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

33

You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

32




10.

11,

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified

or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during

the summer months.
For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of

gaming machines. :
Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

33




12. The application form must be signed.

13. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

14. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

15. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.




Appendix 3

1N Beer g 45
4 x
WINTON [ca' Crescent Matorcycles
Pagy ’ Bournemouth
Py
2
s, £ A3bgg Queens Park Golf Course (@
-3 _g B
F ’ Chicken Cottage
A3nag
»
¥
%
(4] EJ 1yreland - Team protyre &
¥, o
i
[¢8)

RO |

Little Robin Gate

Top rateg @

fé’

0 Turtle Bay Bournemauth
[ Specsavers QOpticians and

-
! Audiologists - Bournemo..

/£ 18! Fridays

Queen's Park,
Bournemouth

Bournamaiith B sk

o

e
yietesont

6 Witalit

L‘-l' Dynomite Motorcycln’s

\
%

o

SPRINGBOURNE

PALMERSTON >$5

MEWS
BOsSCco

Chaplin's &
The GEllar Bar

9

Kingsley Hotel
Top rated @

w33

Baseombe Pier; (2)
-y



This page is intentionally left blank

36



Appendix 4

From: Paul Barker

To: Ellie King

Subject: FV - MAU 227312 Chicken Cottage 196-198 Alma Road, Bournemouth
Date: 22 May 2025 13:59:47

Attachments: Outlook-logbopgs.png

Hi Ellie

Environmental Health formally objects to the proposed variation in late-night refreshment
hours. As previously discussed, a noise abatement notice has been served on the
premises due to persistent noise nuisance caused by the kitchen extraction system.

Following an inspection, an acceptable noise level was established in agreement with the
applicant, alongside a designated cut-off time aligned with the current late-night
refreshment hours. This arrangement was intended to allow the applicant to continue
using the extraction system temporarily while implementing necessary repairs. However,
recent noise monitoring has confirmed multiple instances where the agreed noise level
and timings have been exceeded. Consequently, the applicantis in breach of the notice,
and formal legal action is currently under consideration.

Given these circumstances, Environmental Health cannot support the application to
extend late-night refreshment hours, as doing so would further exacerbate the ongoing
noise disturbance affecting local residents.

Kind regards

Paul

Paul Barker
Environmental Health Officer
B Communities
= T. 01202 128847
aul.barker@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

bepcouncil.gov.uk

37


mailto:paul.barker@bcpcouncil.gov.uk
mailto:Ellie.King@bcpcouncil.gov.uk
mailto:paul.barker@bcpcouncil.gov.uk
http://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/

BCP

Council




BCR COUNGIL
2 JUN 2005

Digia! laci oom

e reemcs
1ALAA$__F Chevrminste, have, l.«a,o) Wese

Lo~ tte  \arr ’fam.
\‘wL w(‘d“)’\'d_\_‘) +o D‘I)Jet;'f Ao X Wa L)A)L)UM éz*—b:«,e_
(g}on&'(d\\j) o \0JE \\Lriu.w/, A} pued *\'L‘-e__ ]Q/)‘)— ;‘
3&&\/\ \\ve. ‘beOJL W o~ JM,_M ‘HAL neyife

Lo ) Qa/'oM Az~ brehben e LI N~ AM Ahe
puwes  pePtes 4o gak DQieed  oven hodgh e

o V@l wx%wwda) ~+0 b_\é -HNL_ wc)u\u\, e

b e - JREE - Jane codbe o il b aut

VAo ‘L\daoxk -

Oves  phy '10./\_& heve . the  chadkin {o4do0 . wiv))

X1 S A ’{"U Lowa '&.’\/2——‘:’_\, V\xgc\;ﬁ' g en k‘km)\«/a\'\ "‘v\uﬁ
_LLA_M‘A —/g_,‘_tigb_@pmgej/‘ VSeewre puen 4 * !
\:ji Wocal L 5o phots ek, (7505 by fasm &kl T

MA\ /LS umhx \

e e
e tom  bezn m%«rx‘; bt A‘y‘oX\wS_ e, he
toor,  oJed~ -t Q\w{), |
e o hgsmocsed wle_ wbant ) wewk wie
the - Mog 45 Low\fio\w\.,+ e Qo\(c_c.. o e e ca)/(&s
‘\_\,\_; o wenk askz\; Zpoks_ o WAt by

) %
suo ey \f\m:)?_@.gj Yo LZWwh  ovgown
v S &

‘r\c:/ has beein \urwg}a e the <\u~{>; Slccg(vt‘)
 the hc\/bu\raw.@i ( c,_d/(e.a) e z@uwur
o LQML?&N"L O Sthe  AJOGA 2 6ws:3 R o o
s fy-ab\em MHF\'L \4_&M L,fw\:q A o Qoyc\ .(Lw.ga

Lance. \See Yee s lnaarg +‘ru>q.L9r':9Me»/L b bhas

heen pla‘c‘olrt*\-; \/\.,«,r‘r&’s\v\D e \goving  AS ?.MS

! oA A d\\j)&\k’-) Q%@Q\AA ¥ f\'\[( ) Z\.{>0, L0 oA

’(“\&e_ FAM J\.\/\—é \MO’&M‘QM
: X -
(/L] e ywes u\’k\& N MA % AAAOCAN
== & 74 )
38 .

! \'M/nhf) 4&5__( ) 0




Now HE 1> Lepaivg  HLS ExtBAcTel TAN

onl AL — NigeT ﬁgmqu AAO t/sszxmwf
WA e g FlaT

HE &  ABUSWE.  AJO TAREATEN A,

He 2168 W THE.  BASSEMT OF

A Fowo  SHel Hiy (AR 14 PARXED

AT vPE B p€ T1HE_ Cdof 6w¢m/~/<, APSE

%wug THE= ﬁft"’\ wuse. a8 AT M\q./rl/

TAgA  HauB AR AND mMoPEVS A TiRE

EovEtamwc AL TRlovsH THE. GHT

HE  DoelnT (Letl.  wutie 2,26 a5 an]

Pueer At BbS Paqs 4 Jdeasll

He Wat 1w B THE rseveOl_ T8 i 1HE

Fad LAGT  Joed a0 Fud [mz\)z on I .

el THE. fod 4 i éwy—% L

LA e W SsRE(; ANY Sleediell JenTS

For OMNE L JHULE Ygid  He SusT Ksevl

el wWe E el Pgd LD Vee/ o on)

L n}mfh" AT -0 Revee wAE

A€ 18 Qug Eveds TAVG  Bur  Trle g

TH G

\dﬁ\’\ dal A8 sl $of Begn)

AUBWD 16 Yo IHAT HBE. atanTZ TRV T

(LSEBOE JLES

L Save luoncd THE IAE. NGHT (o AAIDTD i,

AT PoulNBWuIM  ceunG LoAdS pE  AMESL A oIqn T

AGAT \ YAE 18405 oF Buplrxce  of <HE.

D STULRANCE -~ owEd  THE. LAAT  dedil

\ Daye ot s A Good nIsHTR g,z,z/ "~

NIGT DR P "\éAﬁ_ THE 3 caUSING ME

4z FET CTHES

(W esterase 0 QBT THE (U B FETTE Ead



This page is intentionally left blank

40



Agenda ltem 7

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE BCP

Council

Report subject

Consideration of suitability for a new Hackney Carriage/
Private Hire Driver Applicant

Meeting date

2 July 2025

Status

Public Report with Exempt Appendices

Executive summary

The Taxi Licensing Authority received a New Driver Application via
our online facility. This applicant previously held a Public Carriage
Licence with BCP Council, until June 2021 when this was revoked.

Recommendations

It is RECOMMENDED that:

The Licensing Sub-Committee determine whether the driver is a it
and proper’ to hold Hackney Carriage and/or Private Hire driver
licence.

The following options are available: -
a) If deemed fit and proper the application can continue

b) If not deemed fit and proper the application will be
refused.

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to decide at
the end of the hearing after all relevant parties have been given the
opportunity to speak. Members must give full reasons for their
decision.

Reason for
recommendations

Section 51(1) and 59(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976, provides that a district council shall not grant
a licence — unless they are satisfied that the applicant is a fit and
proper person to hold a driver’s licence.

The Council’s Constitution sets out the responsibility of functions to
the Licensing Committee and to officers. The Licensing Committee
has further delegated decisions relating to public carriage licensing
matters to Licensing Sub-Committee.

Section 7.1 of the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Policy
2021 - 2025 states anyone wishing to make an application must
prove to BCP Council that they are fit and proper to be issued with
such a driver’s licence.

Section 7.10 states applications will be assessed with reference to
the ‘Fit and Proper’ criteria as set out in Chapter 8. If you are

41




deemed not to meet the criteria your application will be rejected

Portfolio Holder(s): Councillor Kieron Wilson — Portfolio Holder for Housing and

Regulatory Services

Corporate Director Graham Farrant — Chief Executive
Report Authors Wesley Freeman- Licensing Officer
Wards Council-wide
Classification For Decision
Background
1. The Licensing Team received an application for a New Public Carriage Driver’s

Licence via our online facility. Appendix 1

This applicant previously held a Public Carriage Licence with BCP Council. The
licence was revoked with immediate effect on the 24 June 2021 in the interest of
public safety.

Appendix 2 contains the report presented to the licensing sub-committee on the
24 June 2021.

The decision letter issued following the decision by the sub-committee dated 29
June 2021 is at Appendix 3.

The HM Courts & Tribunals Service advised the Council on the 2 August 2021
that the driver had appealed and forwarded the grounds of appeal. Appendix 4

The appeal was withdrawn in December 2021 by the driver. Appendix 5

We received information from Dorset Council in November 2021 that a private hire
driver licence had been granted to this individual. Appendix 6.

The Dorset Council private hire driver licence was subsequently revoked with
immediate effect for not declaring his BCP Council revocation. Appendix 7.

The driver was asked to make a statement to support his application and give
reasons for the new driver application. This has been provided and attached as
Appendix 8.

Test of Fit and Proper Person

10. ‘Fit and proper person’ is a phrase that occurs in legislation but there is no

judicially approved definition or test of fitness. In the absence of such a test, the
Licensing Sub-Committee must look at the whole of a person’s character before
determining their suitability to hold a licence.

11. The BCP Council Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Policy 2021-2025,

Chapter 8 sets the Fit and Proper Person test and in particular at paragraphs

42




12.

13.

8.2 Passengers are potentially vulnerable when being transported due to; their
age, unaccompanied children, people with a disability, those who may have
consumed excessive quantities of alcohol, lone people and overseas’visitors
or tourists to the area.

8.3 The Licensing Authority has a duty to take a robust stance in ensuring that
applicants and licence holders are and remain fit and proper’ to hold a
licence at all times.

8.10 In essence a fit and proper’ person;

o should not be violent, abusive or threatening in their behaviour even if
subjected to unpleasant, confrontational or dishonest passenger behaviour
or when subject to enforcement action from officers.

o should be honest, trustworthy and have integrity, as they have access toa
large amount of personal information that could be misused with significant
opportunity to defraud passengers in drink or under the influence of drugs,
the vulnerable or overseas passengers, or to steal property left in their
vehicles.

8.12 The Licensing Authority will consider all information provided to it from
sources such as the Police, Children and Adults Safeguarding Boards,
Passenger Services and other statutory agencies. Existing licence holders will
also have previous history/outcomes during their time as a licensed driver
/operator or previous applicant taken into account and their ability to work
constructively and positively with the Licensing Authority.

8.13 The Licensing Authority will consider all criminal history, unacceptable
behaviour and conduct, irrespective of whether the specific history, behaviour or
conduct occurred whilst drivers were directly engaged in Private Hire or Hackney
Carriage work at the time or whether they occurred during the driver's own

personal time

Members are also asked to consider the guidance within the Statutory Taxi and
Private Hire Vehicle Standards issued by the Department for Transport which was
updated in November in 2022. Paragraph 3 states:-

The primary and overriding objective of licensing (the taxi and PHV trade) must
be to protect the public. The importance of ensuring that the licensing regime
protects the vulnerable cannot be overestimated.

Chapter 5 sets out guidance for decision makers. Particularly paragraphs 5.4 to
5.6 state

Licensing authorities have a duty to ensure that any person to whom they grant a
taxi or private hire vehicle driver’s licence is a fit and proper person to be a
licensee. It may be helpful when considering whether an applicant or licensee is
fit and proper to pose oneself the following question:

Without any prejudice, and based on the information before you, would you allow
a person for whom you care, regardless of their condition, to travel alone in a
vehicle driven by this person at any time of day or night?

43



If, on the balance of probabilities, the answer to the question is no, the individual
should not hold a licence.

Licensing authorities have to make difficult decisions but (subject to the General
principles) the safeguarding of the public is paramount. All decisions on the
suitability of an applicant or licensee should be made on the balance of
probability. This means that an applicant or licensee should not be given the
benefit of doubt. If the committee or delegated officer is only 50/50 as to whether
the applicant or licensee is fit and proper, they should not hold a licence. The
threshold used here is lower than for a criminal conviction (that being beyond
reasonable doubt) and can take into consideration conduct that has not resulted
in a criminal conviction.

14. The Institute of Licensing Suitability Guidance published in November 2024
Chapter 3 states that taxi and private hire vehicles are used regularly particularly
by vulnerable groups and a taxi or private hire driver has significant power over a
passenger who places themselves and their personal safety completely in the
drivers’ hands.

The Guidance also remains us in Paragraph 3.31 that: -

Case law makes it clear that the impact of losing (or not being granted) a driver’s
licence on the applicant and their family is not a consideration that can be taken
into account.

Leeds City Council v Hussain [2002] EWHC 1145 (Admin), [2003] RTR 199
Admin Crtand Cherwell District Council v Anwar [2011] EWHC 2943 (Admin),
[2012] RTR 15 Admin Crt.

15. Members should apply the requirements of the BCP Taxi and Private Hire Driver’s
Policy and this guidance when considering whether this applicant is a fit and
proper person to hold a public carriage driver’s licence

Options Appraisal

16. Members are asked to consider all the information provided and then take one of
the following options:

a) If deemed fit and proper the application can continue

b) If not deemed fit and proper the application will be refused

Summary of financial implications

17. There are no financial implications arising from this report.

Summary of legal implications

18. Anyone aggrieved by a decision has the right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court
within a period of 21 days beginning with the day that the applicant is notified, in
writing, of the decision.

Summary of human resources implications

19. There are no human resources implications arising from this report.

44



Summary of sustainability impact

20. There are no sustainability implications arising from this report.

Summary of public health implications

21. There are no public health implications arising from this report.
Summary of equality implications

22. There are no equality implications arising from this report.

Summary of risk assessment

23. There are no risk assessment implications arising from this report.
Background papers

BCP Council's Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Policy (2021-2025) Taxi-and-
Private-Hire-Drivers-Policy

BCP Council Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle Policy (2021-2025) BCP-
Hackney-Carriage-and-Private-Hire-Vehicle-Policy

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

Institute of Licensing Guidance on determining the suitability of applicants and licensees
in the hackney and private hire trades Institute of Licensing

Department of Transport Statutory taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Standards July 2020
updated in November 2022 Statutory taxi and private hire vehicle standards - GOV.UK

Appendices

Appendix 1- New Driver Application

Appendix 2- June 2021 Sub-Committee Report
Appendix 3- June 2021 Sub-Committee decision
Appendix 4- August 2021 Appeal Intention
Appendix 5- December 2021 Appeal Withdrawn
Appendix 6- Dorset Council Information
Appendix 7- Dorset Council Driver Revocation
Appendix 8- New Driver Application Statement

45


https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/business/Taxi-and-Private-Hire-Drivers-Policy.pdf
https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/business/Taxi-and-Private-Hire-Drivers-Policy.pdf
https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/business/BCP-Hackney-Carriage-and-Private-Hire-Vehicle-Policy.pdf
https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/business/BCP-Hackney-Carriage-and-Private-Hire-Vehicle-Policy.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1976/57
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1976/57
https://iol.instituteoflicensing.org/articles/673ef9973bb4ad0008d7882a
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/statutory-taxi-and-private-hire-vehicle-standards

This page is intentionally left blank

46



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

a7



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

49



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

65



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

69



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

71



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

73



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

75



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

77



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Protocol for Public Speaking at Licensing Hearings
	5 Application to vary the Premises Licence at Chicken Cottage, 196- 198 Alma Road, Bournemouth, BH9 1AJ
	Appendix 1 - Existing Licence
	Appendix 2 - Variation application
	Appendix 3 - Location Plan
	Appendix 4 - Copy of representations
	EH Rep.pdf
	Local Resident rep.pdf


	7 Consideration of suitability for a new Hackney Carriage/ Private Hire Driver Applicant
	Appendix 1- New Driver Application
	Appendix 2-  June 2021 Sub-Committee Report
	Appendix 3- June 2021 Sub-Committee decision
	Appendix 4- August 2021 Appeal Intention
	Appendix 5- December 2021 Appeal Withdrawn
	Appendix 6- Dorset Council Information
	Appendix 7- Dorset Council Driver Revocation
	Appendix 8- New Driver Application Statement




